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WMAL Talk Show

Can we talk about this...To: David Marwell/ARRBcc: From: Thom Wilborn/ARRB Date: 04/03/97 10:32:19
AMSubject: WMAL Talk ShowTo: Jack Internetcc: From: Thom Wilborn/ARRB Date: 04/03/97 09:33:08
AMSubject: WMAL Talk ShowLonna Saunders, a talk-show host with WMAL in Washington, would like to
schedule you tonight. He would like you to participate from 10:08 p.m., CST to 11:00 p.m., CST. There will be
questions phoned in by the listening audience, but this program is more intellectual than most radio talk
shows. Ms. Saunders says that President Clinton is a listener. Last night she interviews Mrs. Rabin. She is the
former chair of the Law and Media Committee of the American Bar Association. Ms. Saunders has a law
degree from Northwestern and a BS from Vasser. Her phone number is (202) 686-3020, but she doesn't get in
until after 6 p.m. EST. Her voice mail is (202) 333-2258. And the line to call to appear on the show is (202) 686-
3010. | would recommend that you participate in the program. Please let me know if you are available. If you
agree to participate, | suggest that WMAL call you, at a number you provide, so they can pay the long-distance
charges. Respectfully,Thom Wilborn
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